WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP

6:00 PM WORKSHOP 6:30 PM REGULAR MEETING

NOVEMBER 26, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM by Mayor Carolyn Chang. Requirements of the Sunshine Law were read. This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County Times January 3 & again on November 24, 2013. The flag was saluted and there was a moment of silence.

Roll Call:

Committeeman Daniels	Present
Committeeman Maybury	Present
Committeewoman Teleisa	Absent
Committeeman Thorpe	Absent
Mayor Chang	Present

George Saponaro, Solicitor, was present.

Donna Ryan, Clerk/Administrator and Marion Karp, Deputy Clerk were present.

Minutes of the November 12, 2013 meeting – motion to approve by Mr. Daniels; second by Mr Maybury. All voted yes. Closed session minutes of 11/12/2013 – motion to approve by Mr. Daniels; second by Mr. Maybury. All voted yes.

Scheduled Appointments

6:30 PM – Daryl Caulfield and Andrew Brewer, Promotions to Police Sergeant. Mayor Chang swore both Police Officers in.

The Mayor called for a recess for refreshments.

The Mayor announced that Resolution #133-13 and Ordinance #15-2013 have been tabled.

Comments on agenda items

Janet Curran – asked about Resolution #132-13, which is regarding the preservation of the Deacon estate. Donna Ryan explained that it will be in the form of an easement; it will be farmland preservation and not a purchase.

Old Business

None

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING NOV. 26, 2013 PAGE 2

New Business

2014 Westampton Township Meeting Dates – will be advertised in January 2014.

Resolutions

- 131-13 Payment of Vouchers motion to approve by Mr. Maybury; seconded by Mr. Daniels. All voted yes.
- 132-13 Preliminary Approval for Cost Share for Preservation of Deacon Farm motion to approve by Mr. Maybury; seconded by Mr. Daniels. All voted yes.
- 133-13 Amend Capital Budget for turf field at Westampton Sports Complex. **TABLED.**

Ordinances

14-2013 Amend Chapter 203, Solicitors and Canvassers (first reading) – motion to approve by Mr. Maybury; seconded by Mr. Daniels. All voted yes.

15-2013 Bond Ordinance (first reading) – turf field at Westampton Sports Complex. **TABLED.**

Correspondence

None

Dates to remember

December 11 – Annual Senior Citizen's Holiday Dinner, 6 PM - WMS

Workshops

None

Comments

John Augustino – wished everyone a happy holiday.

Craig Farnsworth – Dec. 21st is the EMS Annual Santa Run; he wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

Captain Otto – wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

Donna Ryan – wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

Marion Karp – wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING NOV. 26, 2013 PAGE 3

Mr. Maybury – congratulations to Sergeants Caulfield and Brewer.

Mr. Daniels – wished all a Happy Thanksgiving

Mayor Chang – congratulations to the Sergeants, she wishes everyone a Happy

Thanksgiving.

Open to public Comment

Janet Curran – we have a lot to be thankful for; this is a very caring Township; there are several families in the Township that will have a nice dinner on their table. She wishes we could do this kind of thing everyday. She is thankful for all Westampton Township employees. The American Legion Post has no money for lights for the flag memorial; she had spoken to Sam Hayes. The Committee said that there were lights there and it would be checked on. She wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

There were no further comments and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Marion Karp, Deputy Clerk